



PCU003642



18 March 2010

Department of Planning
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001
Cc; Anna Timbrell

Re: Rosehill Recycled Water Scheme (MP 07_0121)-Orchardleigh street
route change modification

Dear Director-General,

AquaNet would like to propose a route change to the recycled water network to take the pipeline down Orchardleigh Street rather than down Tangerine Street as previously approved.

(This new proposal would delete the currently approved section of the Network from the intersection of Landon Street and Normanby Street down to Tangerine Street across to Woodville road and up Woodville road to the intersection of Orchardleigh Street)

This new proposal has come about because the isolated gas mains in the southern section of Woodville road are not suitable for pipe bursting due to the close proximity of adjacent services (as identified by recent ground probing radar analysis)

If we were to open trench that section of Woodville Road as an alternative solution, I am concerned about the level of traffic disruption and delays to the project that alternative solution would create.

Please advise what special conditions need to be met to enable this modification to be considered and approved?

Yours Sincerely

Colin Thompson
Business Manager
AquaNet Sydney Pty Limited
100 Bennelong Parkway
Homebush Bay NSW 2127

